ARIZONA STATE LEGISLATURE
LEGISLATIVE GOVERNMENTAL MALL COMMISSION

Minutes of the Meeting
Wednesday, February 20, 2002
3:30 p.m. , House Hearing Room 3

Members Present:
Senator Smith, Acting Chair
Leroy Brady

Elliott Hibbs

Norman Hint

Donald P. Keuth, Jr.
William McMullen

David Richert

Members Absent:
Representative Voss
John Clements

Tom Knapp, Chair
Joy Rich

Polly Rosenbaum

Staff:
Nadine Sapien, Senate Research Analyst
Larry Chesley, House Research Analyst

Tape 1, Side A
Senator Smith called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and attendance was noted.

Presentation on Schematic Landscape Design of the Arizona Department of
Administration (ADOA) Building Incorporating the Planned Exhibits of the Mining
and Mineral Museum

Roger Berna, Planning Manager, ADOA, stated that he would like to introduce Mr. David
Brandt to present the landscape design.

David Brandt, Landscape Architect, presented a landscape design plan that was also
presented at the last meeting with a few changes. Mr. Brandt stated that they were
changing the California fan palms to date palms.

Legislative Governmental Mall Commission
February 20, 2001
Page 1



Senator Smith mentioned that date palms are a dirty tree and they attract a lot of birds.
Mr. Brandt stated that they do become a maintenance issue. However, the California fan
palms have the same issue.

Mr. Richert stated that in the last meeting they had discussed not having any kind of a
palm tree and put in a shade canopy. Mr. Brandt stated that he was not at the last meeting
and was not given that information. Mr. Richert reiterated that they were looking for a tree
that would provide shade. Mr. Brandt stated that there is only a five to six foot strip so to
get a canopy tree you would need a 25 to 35 foot spread on the tree.

Mr. Berna stated that they are trying to encourage pedestrian traffic in the back of the
building which links to the Capitol Mall on Adam Street. They are concerned about shade
trees because the busses use this lane.

Senator Smith requested that they put more study in the type of tree.

Mr. Brady stated that the date palms are one of the lower cost maintenance and their
primary growth area is the desert. He stated that they create a sense of gateway. Date
palms are easier to maintain than a lot of other palms. He further stated that the shade
trees could be put on the north side of the sidewalk.

Mr. Brandt stated that the Mining and Mineral Museum are proposing three new exhibits:
a stamp mill, a 13 diameter tire, and a 27-ton scoop. They are also proposing a mural that
will have a landscape foreground.

Mr. McMullen stated that he would like to bring this issue to closure. Mr. Smith stated that
they cannot vote on the issue because it is not on the agenda. Mr. McMullen stated that
they need closure on the vegetation and the color of the mural. Mr. Hibbs stated that they
would re-examine the colors on the mural and present it at the next meeting.

Senator Smith asked if wheel chairs would be able to go over the crushed granite. Mr.
Brandt stated that it would be at the edges and wheel chairs would be able to get around it.

Mr. Richert stated that the Phoenix Fabulous 4th Celebration was not discussed at the last
meeting. He is concerned about having shade trees for the Fabulous 4%,

Mr. Hibbs stated that they need to come back at the next meeting with recommendations
to be approved.

Tim Brand, General Manager, General Services, ADOA, stated that the Fabulous 4th
needs to have a theater area which cannot have shade trees. That is why they elected to
go with the date palms.

Mr. Brand stated that they would be back at the next meeting with a new landscape plan
for approval.

Legislative Governmental Mall Commission
February 20, 2001
Page 2



Presentation on the Grace Court School Redevelopment

Bob Wojtan, City of Phoenix Community and Economic Development Department,
stated that whoever took this project needed to preserve the Grace Court building and
rehabilitate it to the City's historic preservation laws meeting state and federal
requirements. The rest of the site could be residential, office or retail. It is all part of the
Governmental Mall.

Jule Dionne, Developer, presented an aerial entitled "Concept Site Plan" for the Grace
Court School (Attachment A). His testimony came directly from the handout. He stated
that the property was bound by Adams Street, Van Buren, 9" Avenue, and 7" Avenue.
He stated that the property is comprised of ten acres. He stated that Grace School is two
floors built in 1911 and approximately 30,000 square feet. He stated that they would build
eight foot wide sidewalks and landscape the area. The idea is to replat the site. The
renovation of Grace Court School will be done first. Mr. Dionne stated that he needs
approval for the general site plan and replat approval. However, it is not on the agenda so
it cannot be done at this meeting.

In response to Mr. Keuth, Mr. Dionne stated that it would be a surface parking lot at first. A
parking garage would be built later.

Mr. Keuth stated his approval for the project.

In response to Senator Smith, the parking garage will not be seen when standing at
different points on the site.

Senator Smith recommended that next month they would get the approval.

Mr. Hibbs stated his approval for the project.

Mr. Keuth stated that possible action should be put on the next meeting's agenda.
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Debbee Kennedy
Committee Secretary

(Tapes and attachments on file in the Secretary of the Senate’s Office/Resource Center, Room 115.)

Legislative Governmental Mall Commission
February 20, 2001
Page 3




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /sRGB
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BlackItalic
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /ArialUnicodeMS
    /CenturyGothic
    /CenturyGothic-Bold
    /CenturyGothic-BoldItalic
    /CenturyGothic-Italic
    /CourierNewPS-BoldItalicMT
    /CourierNewPS-BoldMT
    /CourierNewPS-ItalicMT
    /CourierNewPSMT
    /Georgia
    /Georgia-Bold
    /Georgia-BoldItalic
    /Georgia-Italic
    /Impact
    /LucidaConsole
    /Tahoma
    /Tahoma-Bold
    /TimesNewRomanMT-ExtraBold
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-ItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPSMT
    /Trebuchet-BoldItalic
    /TrebuchetMS
    /TrebuchetMS-Bold
    /TrebuchetMS-Italic
    /Verdana
    /Verdana-Bold
    /Verdana-BoldItalic
    /Verdana-Italic
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects true
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


